From: Brian Wayner <Brian.Wayner@westwoodps.com>

Sent: Friday, July 22,2022 7:23 AM
To: Wincentsen, Danielle A - DNR
Cc: Campoli, Karen L- DNR
Subject: 02-31-564071 ALLYN PROPERTY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Westwood is no longer the consultant on the Allyn property project. The insurance company handling
the claim decided to use their own consultant.

WDNR NR700 Report Due Reminder

DMRRRMR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov
To @ Brian Wayner

A semi-annual progress report has not been received for the site listed below. This email is a reminder that reports are due by 07/30/2022:

BRRTS No.: 02-31-564071

Activity Name: ALLYN PROPERTY
Address: 111 STEELE ST, ALGOMA
Reporting Period: 1/1/2022 - 6/30/2022

Wisconsin state law requires responsible parties submit site progress reports semi-annually until final case closure is granted by the Department of Natural Resources.

Please click the URL below to access our online form to complete the reporting requirement. A unigue 1D is embedded in this link that identifies the reporting period and site:
https://dnr.wi.gov/botw/NR700ReportForm.do?rid=2207564071731097

If you feel you have received this email in error or have questions, please contact Danielle Wincentsen at (715)563-0843 danielle.wincentsen@wisconsin.gov or the Project Manager Karen Campoli at (*

Original notification sent on: 07/01/2022

Brian Wayner, P.E.
Environmental Service Leader
brian.wayner@westwoodps.com
Licensed in WI

direct  (920) 830-6141
main (920)-735-6900
cell (920) 851-0366

Westwood

1 Systems Drive
Appleton, WI 54914
westwoodps.com
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